Asst Exec Sec

From: Angie Grant <angie@vineyardtransit.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 3:44 PM
To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov; Asst Exec Sec
Subject: Route #12 Ridership

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tim & Dilly,

I hope this finds you both well and that the summer was fun and relaxing. Below are the ridership numbers for July and

August. Route 12 did the same thing this year as it did in 2016, making the comparative more useful. Significant growth
in August 2017, which is very good to see. | didn’t review the weather comparatives for July, but that drop can likely be

explained by either the 4™ falling on a Tuesday this year or weather.

2016 2017
July 2,118 2,032
August 2,433 4,158

Best,

Angie Grant, Administrator
Martha’s Vineyard Transit Authority
11 A Street

Edgartown, MA 02539
508-693-9440 ext 110




